ADDITIONAL PAPERS

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Monday, 24th February, 2025, 7.00 pm - Microsoft Teams (watch the
live meeting here watch the recording here)

Members: Councillors Anna Abela (Chair), Makbule Gunes and Nick da Costa

Quorum: 3

6. APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE AT SMOKY LOUNGE,
83 MAYES ROAD, WOOD GREEN, LONDON, N22 6TN (NOEL PARK)
(PAGES 1-2)

To consider an application for a new premises licence.

7.  APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE AT TE ZGARA LTD,
UNIT 70-72 THE MALL, MAYES ROAD, WOOD GREEN, LONDON N22
6YQ (NOEL PARK) (PAGES 3 - 4)

To consider an application for a new premises licence.

Nazyer Choudhury, Principal Committee Co-ordinator
Tel — 020 8489 3321

Fax — 020 8881 5218

Email: nazyer.choudhury@haringey.gov.uk

Fiona Alderman
Head of Legal & Governance (Monitoring Officer)
George Meehan House, 294 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8JZ

Friday, 21 February 2025

Haringey


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OWNjN2I4NmMtODlkZS00ZDI3LWIyMGEtMTY1OTEyODBmNzFk%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%226ddfa760-8cd5-44a8-8e48-d8ca487731c3%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22082c2e5d-5e1e-45e1-aa8b-522a7eea8a16%22%7d
https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PL_DSjoFpWl8tSPZp3XSVAEhv-gWr-6Vzd
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From: robert bayley <

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 5:14:52 a

To: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: 1/2 CCTV

To: licensing:

Please forward my response to all concerned parties.

Re the attached footage. Please consider the following footage from the Smoky Lounge
Instagram account.

https://www.instagram.com/stories/highlights/17856687555338831/

1. Note the age demographic, which is quite out of step that of the locals that live
around the 'pub’, which has a significant proportion of elderly residents.

2. Also note the open use of shisha/water pipes, which are not permitted in fully
enclosed public spaces, as appears to be the case.

3. The noise levels are concerning and requires proof from Smoky Lounge that they are
within reasonable levels. The noise dept. has received complaints about the noise.

Regards,

Robert Bayley

From: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>
Sent: 20 February 2025 21:50

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: 1/2 CCTV

Dear All,

Please see attached footage supplied by Smoky Lounge.
Regards

Daliah Barrett

Licensing Team Leader


mailto:Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk
https://www.instagram.com/stories/highlights/17856687555338831/
mailto:Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to legal privilege
and are intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom this email is addressed.
Any unauthorised use, retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this email in error, please notify the system administrator at Haringey
Council immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Although this e-mail and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect which might affect any
computer or system into which they are received and opened, it is the responsibility of the
recipient to ensure they are virus free and no responsibility is accepted for any loss or
damage from receipt or use thereof. All communications sent to or from external third party
organisations may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant
legislation.
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Response to Representation Against Premises Licence Application

3rd February 2025

Dear Sir/Madam

I am writing in response to the formal objections received regarding the premises licence application for
the above address. We appreciate the concerns raised by local residents and wish to address them
comprehensively. Our aim is to demonstrate our commitment to promoting the licensing objectives
under the Licensing Act 2003 while maintaining a positive and cooperative relationship with the
community.

We fully understand and respect the concerns related to noise disturbances and potential public
nuisance. However, it is important to clarify the nature of Te Zgara Ltd’'s operation. This is not a bar,
pub, or any type of drinking establishment. It is a family-restaurant, designed to provide a safe,
welcoming, and community-focused environment for families, couples, and professionals.

e Noise Control Measures: Music will not be amplified and will only be amplified on special
occasions or events. All external doors and windows will remain closed during live or recorded
music to prevent noise disturbance to nearby residents.

e Music Restrictions: We have voluntarily agreed to restrict live music to specific hours
(Monday—Friday: 19:00-21:30; Saturday—Sunday: 19:00-22:30), with even shorter hours on
weekdays to reduce any potential for late-night disruption.

e Quiet Leaving Policy: We will implement a “quiet leaving policy” with prominent signage
reminding customers to leave the premises quietly and respect local residents. Staff will actively
manage the dispersal of customers at closing time to ensure minimal disturbance.

e Outdoor Area Management: A maximum of four people will be allowed to congregate outside
for smoking during live entertainment, reducing the risk of noise and disruption in the
surrounding area.

As both a parent and a long-standing member of this community, | want to emphasise that creating a
safe, family-friendly environment is not just a business objective—it is a deeply personal commitment.
My own children and family members will regularly be present in this restaurant, and there is absolutely
no way | would tolerate any form of anti-social or drunk behavior in a space where my loved ones are
present.

Alcohol Policy: No alcohol will be served without a meal. This strict policy ensures that our
establishment is a dining venue, not a drinking establishment. This significantly reduces the likelihood
of excessive alcohol consumption and disorderly behavior.

CCTV System: We will install a comprehensive CCTV system, covering both internal and external
areas, with footage stored securely for 31 days and made available to the authorities upon request.
This acts as both a deterrent and a safety measure.



Page 4

Staff Training: All staff will undergo training on the responsible sale of alcohol, conflict
de-escalation, safeguarding, and adherence to the ‘Challenge 25’ policy to prevent underage
alcohol sales.

Incident Log: We will maintain a detailed incident logbook to record and monitor any issues
related to crime, disorder, or safety concerns.

Public safety remains a top priority for us. The following measures are in place to ensure a safe
environment for both patrons and the wider community:

Family-Focused Environment: This is a family-oriented cultural dining space, not a venue that
promotes late-night drinking. Our clientele will primarily consist of families, couples, and
professionals enjoying meals in a relaxed, safe setting.

Clear Policies on Behavior: We will have strict policies in place for managing intoxicated
individuals. Disorderly or intoxicated patrons will not be tolerated, and staff are trained to handle
such situations appropriately, including the safe ejection of problematic individuals.

Staff Training: In addition to alcohol service training, staff will be trained in first aid, emergency
procedures, and conflict resolution to ensure a swift and effective response to any incidents.

We are committed to maintaining an open dialogue with local residents to address concerns promptly
and effectively.

We acknowledge concerns regarding parking, noise from vehicles, and potential loitering. Due to the
nature of our business as a family-oriented restaurant, we do not anticipate the type of loitering or
congregation outside the premises that is commonly associated with late-night bars or clubs.

We respectfully submit that the premises licence application for Te Zgara Ltd meets all the requirements
under the Licensing Act 2003 and incorporates comprehensive measures to:

. Prevent crime and disorder
. Ensure public safety

. Prevent public nuisance

. Protect children from harm

We trust that this response addresses the concerns raised and demonstrates our genuine commitment
to upholding the licensing objectives while fostering a positive relationship with the community.

Thank you for your time and consideration. We remain available to discuss any further concerns or
clarifications you may have.

Yours sincerely,
Te Zgara Ltd
Niman Hoxha



	Agenda
	6 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE AT SMOKY LOUNGE, 83 MAYES ROAD, WOOD GREEN, LONDON, N22 6TN (NOEL PARK)
	7 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE AT TE ZGARA LTD, UNIT 70-72 THE MALL, MAYES ROAD, WOOD GREEN, LONDON N22 6YQ (NOEL PARK)

